Lahainaluna High School Daily X-Bulletin

TODAY IS THURSDAY, MARCH 4, 2021 Special Schedule: PERIOD 5, QUARTER 4

PLEASE SUBMIT INFINITE CAMPUS ATTENDANCE WITHIN TEN MINUTES OF START OF EACH CLASS PERIOD.ENTRIES FOR THE DAILY E-BULLETIN ARE DUE BY 1:00PM AT LEAST ONE DAY PRIOR TOjon.shigaki@k12.hi.us

DAILY BULLETIN BROADCASTED LIVE DAILY ON CHANNEL 46 or YouTube channel Lunabroadcast1831. If no TV access, please read this Daily Bulletin to your class. Mahalo!

Just a reminder to all: Yesterday marked the start of Period 5 Quarter 4. Hang in there! Don't give up! Don't ever give up! If you need help, please don't hesitate to reach out to your teacher, grade level counselor or the administrators. Should you need internet, our P-18 lab is open from 8am to 1:20pm on Mondays, Tuesdays, Thursdays, and Fridays. On Wednesdays, it is open from 8am to 12:40pm. Mahalo!

Good luck to our FFA students as they will be competing this week from March 1st to March 5th at their virtual competition! I mua Lahainaluna!

To seniors who were scheduled to have their SAT taken on Saturday, March 13th at Lahainaluna High School, the test has been cancelled. You should be getting a notification from College Board through your school email concerning about a refund or rescheduling. If you didn't get anything, please contact Miss Kristy through the school email account.

Anime Club: Just a reminder that our virtual anime night is this Friday, March 5th from 4pm to 8pm. Please check our Facebook page for the links to the Webex meeting or email sensei Shigaki for the link. See you all there! Are you interested in interning this summer with the Marine Institute? If so, the Maui Ocean Center Marine Institute's internship program is designed for students are interested in pursuing a career in marine sciences. The internships are for one semester and requires a minimum weekly commitment of at least 20 hours per week. During the internship, each student will be assigned a mentor that they will have meetings with on a weekly basis why undertaking a personal project. Interns participate in community engagement, daily operations in both turtle and coral facilities, and field work. The internships are unpaid positions and housing is not provided.

What are the qualifications? Applicants should be entering their senior year of high school. Students must be motivated and willing to learn, preference will be given to students from Maui County.

How to apply? Applications for the 2021 summer internship are now open. To apply please complete the application on the URL shown on the screen right now. The deadline to apply is March 15, 2021.

Lahainaluna High School will be hosting a kickball tournament on Wednesday, March 10th from 10:30am to 3:30pm at Sue D Cooley Stadium. For more details, please check your school email. Just a reminder that you need to follow the rules and follow COVID Guidelines. Mahalo!

BREAKFAST/SNACK: Coffee Cake, Power Punch Juice, and Pineapple Chunks **LUNCH**: Asian Style Chicken, Rice, Edamame, Carrots, Apple Wedge, Salad Bar and Fruit Choice.